



<u>JAGUAR ENTHUSIASTS' CLUB - SUD-OUEST FRANCE/AQUITAINE</u> AGM + WEEKEND IN SARLAT FRIDAY 31st MARCH TO MONDAY 3rd APRIL 2023

Please note that only paid-up members of the Club are entitled to attend and vote at the AGM and to participate in this event. If you have not yet paid your subscription for 2023, please fill in the attached annual subscription form accordingly and make a separate payment of your subscription by bank transfer as requested on that form. Please do not include your annual subscription with the deposit cheque for this event.

The AGM will be held at **Hôtel Le Meysset**, **62 Route d'Argentouleau**, **24200 SARLAT** https://hotel-meysset.com/ on Friday 31st March 2023 at 3pm. An agenda will be circulated before the meeting. The hotel has ample parking for our lovely Jags, although it is not under cover.

The meeting will be followed by a dinner in the hotel restaurant on Friday evening at a cost of 27€pp and we hope that all attendees will stay for the meal. There is currently plenty of accommodation available at the hotel, with rooms starting at 74€ per night available on the hotel's website and of course Sarlat is only a few minutes' drive away with its hotels and chambres d'hôtes. You will be responsible for booking and paying for your own accommodation wherever you stay and we highly recommend that you book early to avoid disappointment as Sarlat is a very popular destination at all times of year.

We are proposing a 'menu' for the weekend (see attached form) from which you can decide whether you simply wish to attend the AGM or stay on for a bit longer and enjoy the delights of Sarlat market on Saturday and/or a Club outing on Sunday.

There are no Club activities proposed for Saturday, so you are free to visit Sarlat market or other local attractions in couples or groups as you wish. Equally you can make your own lunch and dinner arrangements in Sarlat or at the hotel of your choice.

On Sunday we are organising a day trip from Sarlat including lunch, after which you can go home or stay on another night or two as you wish. There will be a scenic drive to visit the Jardins de Marqueyssac https://www.marqueyssac.com/ and then to the other side of Domme to lunch at La Borie Blanche (approx.) 25€pp https://www.perigord.com/listings/restaurants-

<u>perigord/ferme-auberge-la-borie-blanche/</u> If the weather is not suitable to visit the gardens, we shall try to arrange an alternative visit to a château or some underground caves.

A deposit of 10€ per person per meal is required to be sent by cheque for the pre-booked meals. These will be forfeit if you fail to turn up. Otherwise, your uncashed cheque will be returned to you on the day and the full cost of your meal is then is payable, together with any drinks. Cancellation terms are noted on the form below. Please advise of any dietary requirements when registering in the space provided on the form below.

If you intend to come to the AGM, please do the following:

- 1. Please email John Sharp at sharpie0061@gmail.com (with a copy to John McLennan at sec.jecsofa@gmail.com) to confirm your attendance and either:
 - a. Attach a copy of the form below, duly completed to both the emails in 1. above or
 - b. If you are unable to email the form, then please post it to John Sharp, 18 Route du Château, Les Justices, 16320 EDON (BUT you must still email both John Sharp and John McLennan to confirm your participation).
- 2. Please send your payment to John Sharp at the above address by cheque payable to JECSOFA.

Cancellation terms:

- 1. Meals if you cancel less than seven days before the meal date or fail to turn up, your deposit will be forfeit. Otherwise, your uncashed cheque will be returned to you on the day and you will be responsible for settling your meal and drinks bill.
- 2. Accommodation cancellation terms are between you and the hotel of your choice.

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THE REGISTRATION FORM BELOW AS REQUESTED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE so that we can confirm numbers to the restaurants for the meals. The deadline for booking for the meals is 31st January.

Please only complete and return the separate attached membership form and pay your annual subscription if you have not previously done so. Kindly note that annual subscriptions should <u>only</u> be paid by bank transfer as shown on the membership form and NOT by cheque. If you are unable to do this, please contact a member of the committee to make other arrangements.

<u>JAGUAR ENTHUSIASTS' CLUB - SUD-OUEST FRANCE/AQUITAINE</u>

AGM WEEKEND 31st March to 3rd April 2023

Registration form
Name(s) of member(s) attending the AGM
e- mail
Mobile no
Car and model (optional)
Note of any special dietary requirements:
I/we shall/shall not be attending the Friday night meal (27€/person excluding drinks) Friday night meal deposit @ 10€/person
I/we shall/shall not be attending the Sunday lunch (approx. 25€/person excluding drinks)
Sunday lunch deposit @ 10€/person
Total payable to JECSOFA €

I confirm that I have booked/intend to book my own accommodation as follows: **Hotel name(s) and dates of nights booked**